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Question 1: 
What’s the percentage of the insurance mentioned in Special Conditions, Art. 12., 100% of the total sum 
of the offer? 
 
Answer 1: 
The insurance in the amount of 100% is related to the contracted amount and not to the offer.   
 
  
Question 2: 
Does LAN operation interface (Annex II, Technical Specification, Lot 3, p. 3.1. Photocopier) mean the 
possibility of network printing or scanning or printing and scanning? 
 
Answer 2: 
The LAN operation interface means a possibility of printing and scanning network. 
 
 
Question 3: 
The notebook should have display adapter 128MB, SXGA and dedicated RAM (Annex II, Technical 
Specification, Lot 1, p. 1.2. Notebook). On the other hand the new integrated video cards can assure more 
than 128MB. If the RAM for servicing the video card as added, in result the efficiency of the integrated 
video card is better than the one mentioned in the specification. Is it possible to offer an integrated video 
card, that is more efficient than dedicated display adaptor? 
 
Answer 3: 
Yes. The company shall provide the proof of the efficiency for the proposed equipment.  
 
 
Question 4: 
The notebook should have an S-Video out port (Annex II, Technical Specification, Lot 1, p. 1.2. 
Notebook), however, that technology is rather ancient and rare. On the other hand, if idea for this port is 
connecting with projectors, a D-Sub port can do it as well. Is it possible to delete the S-Video port from 
the specification? 
 
Answer 4: 
Please see Corrigendum No. 2.  
 
 
Question 5: 
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The equipment in Lot 2 does not have to be of European Origin, however, if we offer some of the 
equipment originating in Europe, will it be treated preferentially, even, if the price is higher? 
 
Answer 5: 
No. The origin of goods will not be checked for Lot 2 only.     
 
 
Question 6: 
ITT, p. 20.2 Technical evaluation, p. 3a says, that The tenderer has successfully completed at least two 
contracts of a total price amounting to 80% of his total financial proposal for all Lots offered within the 
last 36 months prior to the launch of this tender. Does it mean, that we need to prove 2 contracts for each 
lot we are going to participate in or 2 contracts for equipment similar for one of four lots in this tender? 
 
Answer 6: 
The tenderer has successfully completed at least two contracts of a total price amounting to 80% of his 
total financial proposal, regardless the number of lots offered, within the last 36 months prior to the 
launch of this tender.  
 
 
Question 7: 
Lot 1, item 1.2 – Notebook: S-Video out port is requested. Since S-video out port is obsolete analog TV-
Out connection for most brand name manufacturers, please clarify if modern digital TV-Out connection 
like HDMI or Display Port is acceptable? 
 
Answer 7: 
Please see Corrigendum No. 2.  
 
 
Question 8: 
Lot 1, item 1.2 – Notebook: Microsoft Windows XP Professional edition or equivalent is requested. 
Please clarify if Microsoft Windows Vista Business is acceptable as equivalent operating system? 
 
Answer 5: 
Yes. Business Vista or Business Vista Ultimate is acceptable as equivalent operating system. 
 
 
Question 9: 
Lot 3, item 3.1 – Photocopier: Reduction/Enlargement 25%-400% is requested. Please clarify if hardware 
reduction/enlargement is requested. Is 50%-200% hardware reduction/enlargement acceptable? 
 
Answer 9: 
No. Reduction/enlargement 50%- 200% is not acceptable. 
 
 
Question 10: 
Please clarify is LED printer accepted for LOT 2, ID. No 2.3. In technical specification is stated Laser 
Printer Colour.  
 
Answer 10: 
No. LED printer will not be accepted. 
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